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The last Capitol of th@wChoctaw Nation, serving as such from
1884 to the present, is an impressive red brick affair, approxi~
"mately 70.x 70 feet square and 50 feet ‘high, set on & native stone

fogy@&tionﬁtqif”has “$wo full stories and a large mansarded sttic.
Construction of a new capitol was authorized by the tribe's
General Council in 1883, An smendment to the constitution read in
part: "The seat of government shall be fixed at or about two and
one=half miles east of old 'Nenih Waya,' and the first and all
future gessions of the General Council shall commence on the
first Monday of October, 1884, and each and overy years thereafter
and shall be held at 'Tushka Homma' sforesaid."

In the fall of 1884, sditor R. M. Roberts of the Indian
Journal st Muskogee, wrotes "The capitol building is the finest
structure in the Territory and reflects great credit on the.
building committee and Mr. H. T. Jackman, the contractor. It is
of brick, three stories with msnsard roof, with' ample room for
the two branches of the Council, executive offices, sypreme court
room, offices. s of the different o fig; als of the government and a
committee, all furnished and curtained in sn elegsnt menner, at =

cost of over $25,000.,00, and the work all finished since last

council which peassed the bill moving it from old Armstrong Academy."

The first meeting of the General Council was held at the new
capitol in 1884, It was uged ss the seat of tribal government
until shortly after Oklahoma became a state in 1907. Today it is
used officially but once a year, on labor Day, when as many as 600
to 700 Choctews gether on the landscaped grounds for a day-long
picnic - to visit, to examine arts and orafts displays in the old
council house, and to conduct tribal buginess affairs.

Basically the Capitol has not been sltered. Years ago the
bricks were painted. Some vinyl asbestos shingles have been

added to the mansarded section. Half the roof has been covered with

galvanized sheet iron. Recently, the Choctaw Nation Historical

Society has been organized to develop significant Choctew historical

sites. The council house has been selected as its first project.
The plan is to renovate and restore it to serve as a museum of
Choctaw history and artifects. An inspection by the Bureau of
Indisn Affairs determined that the building, despite the need for
extensive repairs inside and out, was structurally sound and that
its restoration, though costly (the upper floor is "in poor
condition"), was feasible, especially in view of "the historical
significance of the site and the building." Curiously, the pre-
liminsry estimete of the cost of restoring only the first floor of
the council house -- which cost §25,000.00 to build in 1883-1884 ==
was given as something over §32,500.,00!
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The Choctaw Council House is significant for several
ressons. It served as the seet of government for the Choctaw
Netion from 1884 to 1907, at which time the nation becamé &
part of Oklahoms, the Union's 46th state. Since then it has
served as a social and cultural center, a kind of physical
rallying point for a proud people largely absorbed into an
alien - end dominant - majority culture. Though it is one of
four surviving capitols of the Five Civilized Tribes, it is
the only one still owned by the tribe and used exclusively for
tribal purposes. Finally, it was "the finest structure in the
Territory" when it was built, sccording to & visiting newsman
(Cfs No. 7) and it remains today an impressive structure,
physically and - insofar as it represents tribal determination
to maintein its identity as a people - geopolitically.

-

The Choctaws' first capital in Indian Territory wes
established about 1834 at Nenih Waya, sbout two and one half
miles west of the present Capitol. & spacious log structurs,
completed in 1838, served as Capitol. The Tast meeting of
the Council met there in 1849. From 1850 to 1883 the nation
had no established capital. Then the present Tuskehoma
building wes authorized. (Nenih Waya means "mountain that
produces™ = from nunih meaning hill or mountain, end waz% :
meaning to produce - eccording to Historian Muriel H. Wir ght e
The neme Tushkshoms, original form of Tuskehome, means "red
warrior"™ - from tushka meening warrior and homma meaning red.)

Tuskahome - the capital and capitol - witnessed much
importent Choctaw history. The throng that gathered there in
Qctober 1884 for opening of the new capitol was said to be the
lergest crowd ever to attend a meeting of the General Council. At
thet time Edmund MeCurtain was inaugurated as new prinecipal
chief. dJack McCurtain, his brother who hed served as chief
since 1880, had died the year after this first meeting of the
Council here and wes buried in the cemetery in front of the
new Council House. (Green, another brother, was the last elected
chief of the Choctaws =~ they are now appointed by the President -
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No, 8, Significance

‘ Tuskahoma - Choctaw Council House
serving from 1896 to 1900 and 1902 until his death in 1910,
In all, four McCurtains were elected Choctaw chiefs, The
fa'ther, Cornelius, served from 1850 to 185L.)

The capital (town) of Tuskahoma was hurt in 1887 when

‘the 5t, Louis and San Francisco railroad built through the

nation two miles to the south, where the town is today. But

the Capitol remained, In 1&9,2 the Tushkahoma Female Institute

was opened, It operated there until destroyed by fire in l92$

Today only the three-story Capitol (and nearby cemetery)
remains of historic significance. But announced plans for
restoring the structure and establishing it as something of
an official repository of Choctaw artifacts is encouraging,
As such it will stand, if no longer as the political heart of
an independent na‘blon then as a museum/memorlal to a proud
and talented people,
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